From: Kathleen Haton

To: EOIA Metra

Subject: FW: Mobile Mini/Acton Mobile Contracts Acct MM21063427
Date: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 3:45:52 PM

FYI -

From: Joseph Onesto

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 1:47 PM

To: Pat Moran

Cc: Kathleen Haton

Subject: RE: Mobile Mini/Acton Mobile Contracts Acct MM21063427

Hi Pat-

Any Metra contract is a public record, however the request to obtain a copy must be placed
through the Metra FOIA Department.

Kathleen Haton of Metra’s FOIA Department is being copied on this response.

Regards,

Joseph Onesto | Senior Buyer | Metra

547 West Jackson Boulevard | Chicago, IL 60661
P:312.322.6659 | F: 312.542.8182

Metra

From: Pat Moran [mailto:pat.moran@actonmobile.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 1:00 PM

To: Joseph Onesto

Subject: Mobile Mini/Acton Mobile Contracts Acct MM21063427

HiJoe, can you please send me all your binding legal contract you have with Mobile Mini so we can
review with upper management here?

Thank you

Pat Moran | Collections Specialist
Acton Mobile
d: 443-485-5884 | 0: 410-931-9100 | f: 443-485-5884 | ext: 144

pat.moran@actonmobile.com
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any documents, files, or previous email messages attached to it may contain information that is
confidential, or legally privileged and is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this email or attached documents, or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this message or its

attachments is strictly prohibited, and may be unlawful. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify me by reply email, delete
and destroy this original email, its attachments and all copies thereof.



